ALLIANCE OF MOTION PICTURE AND TELEVISION PRODUCERS

15301 Ventura Boulevard, Building E, Sherman Oaks, CA 91403
Tel: 818.995.3600 + Fax: 8§18.285.4450 * www.amptp.org

Carol A. Lombardini Direct: 818.935.5930

President

As of August 1, 2024

/

NOTICE TO PRODUCERS REPRESENTED BY THE AMPTP
IN NEGOTIATIONS FOR THE
2024 MOTION PICTURE EDITORS GUILD, LOCAL 700 AGREEMENT:

Re: Notice of Work on Sixth or Seventh Day

During the 2024 negotiations with Motion Picture Editors Guild, Local 700, the Union raised a
concern that employees are often required to work on a sixth and/or seventh day in the workweek
without advance notice. This lack of notice makes it difficult for employees to plan personal
activities for the sixth and/or seventh day or rearrange personal activities already scheduled.

As a courtesy, Producers should endeavor to give at least forty-eight (48) hours’ advance notice
to Local 700-represented employees if an employee will be asked to work on the sixth and/or
seventh day, but in any event should give such notice as soon as reasonably practicable prior to
the sixth and/or seventh day

Sincerely, %
Carol A. Lombardini
CAL;lg

cc: Matthew D. Loeb
Cathy Repola
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